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TO: Board of Retirement 
 
FROM: Ad Hoc Investment Consultant Selection Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Report on Investment Consultant RFP Process  
 
 
Background  
At its December 2016 Board meeting, the Board approved the issuance of a Request for 
Proposal (RFP) for Investment Consulting Services.  SamCERA received and evaluated responses 
from the following seven firms: 
  
Aon Hewitt Investment Consulting 
Meketa Investment Group 
NEPC, LLC 
Pension Consulting Alliance (PCA) 
RVK, Inc. 
Verus Consulting. 
Wilshire Associates 
  
Staff conducted on-site visits to the following four finalist investment consulting firms: 
  
Pension Consulting Alliance (PCA) 
NEPC, LLC 
Verus Consulting 
Meketa Investment Group 
 
Discussion 
On December 19, 2016, the Chair appointed Susan Lee, Ben Bowler, Shirley Tourel, and Mark 
Battey to an Ad Hoc Investment Consultant Selection Committee.  Staff reviewed each of the 
four finalists and their proposals with the Ad Hoc Committee.  The Ad Hoc Committee 
determined that Verus Consulting should be invited to make a presentation to the whole Board.  
 
After its presentation, under Agenda Item 5, the Committee will discuss with the Board the next 
steps in the selection process and the Board’s direction to staff.  
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